

COURTNEY W. RECIO

USER EXPERIENCE DESIGNER

719-691-9741 | cwarmandesign@gmail.com | <https://courtneywrecio.design> | <linkedin.com/in/courtneywrecio>

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Enthusiastic and hard-working designer with 5+ years of experience in graphic design and over 7 years of experience as a speech-language pathology assistant in K-12 education. Bringing proficiency in a variety of computer software applications alongside exceptional organizational and time management skills.

SKILLS AND TOOLS

Wireframing	Information Architecture	Adobe Illustrator	Figma
Prototyping	Competitive Analysis	Adobe InDesign	InVision
Brand Development	Style Guide	Adobe Photoshop	Google Suite
Graphic Design	Usability Testing	Jira	FigJam

WORK EXPERIENCE

UI/UX Designer | Fundación RDI Red De Impacto, Remote, Bogotá, Colombia July 2021 - May 2022

- Collaborated with director, project manager, designers, and developers
- Ideated with team members to create low and high-fidelity wireframes using Figma to create functions including sign-up, profile, courses, etc.
- Communicated and planned during weekly team meetings using Slack, Google Meet, and Jira
- Proposed design guidelines to develop our current style guide using branding colors, typography, icons, buttons, and font sizes for web devices

Freelance Designer | financial startup business, remote, Denver, CO March 2022 - Dec 2022

- Developed branding guidelines: color scheme, typography and logo design
- Managed time to meet deadlines and scheduled bi-weekly meetings with client to provide excellent communication and customer service

Graphic Designer | Robinson's Printing, Lamar, CO July 2017 - Jan 2018

- Created visual design layouts for projects, print work, and advertising
- Managed multiple projects at a time to meet deadlines and expectations

Speech-Language Pathology Assistant | Academy of Las Animas Online, Remote, Pueblo, CO Aug 2021 - Present

- Utilize Google Suite to create forms, documents and charts
 - Develop and provide creative, appropriate lessons & materials to ensure progress towards student IEP goals
-

EDUCATION

Springboard Remote UX Design Career Track Certificate	Jan 2023 - Nov 2023
Interaction Design Foundation Remote UX Bootcamp Certificate	Dec 2020 - March 2021
Coursera Remote UI/UX Design Specialization Certificate	April 2020 - July 2020
Colorado State University-Pueblo Pueblo, CO Bachelor of Fine Arts - Graphic Design	Aug 2006 - May 2010

